

Company Announcement/Recall – B Braun 0.9% Sodium Chloride

Purpose of this communication:

We are writing to inform you that the FDA has issued notice of a nationwide voluntary recall by B. Braun Medical, Inc. of 5 lots of their 0.9% Sodium Chloride for Injection USP 250 ml in Excel due to fluid leakage or low fill volume of the respective containers. A slow leak is a break in sterility which poses a risk for the patient being exposed to a bacterial or fungal infection.

Product Catalog Number:	Lot Number:	NDC:	Product Description:	Distribution Date Range:	Expiration Date:	Region Distributed:
L8002	J1E086	0264- 7800-20	0.9% NACL INJ USP 250ML	15JUN2021 - 22JUL2021	31-May-23	United States
	J1E204	0264- 7800-20	0.9% NACL INJ USP 250ML	17JUN2021 - 21JUL2021	31-May-23	United States
	J1E213	0264- 7800-20	0.9% NACL INJ USP 250ML	02JUN2021 - 28JUN2021	31-May-23	United States
	J1H137	0264- 7800-20	0.9% NACL INJ USP 250ML	14JUL2021 - 200CT2021	30-Jun-23	United States
	J1H138	0264- 7800-20	0.9% NACL INJ USP 250ML	14JUL2021 - 290CT2021	30-Jun-23	United States

What do I need to do?

- Notify impacted patients and facilitate the repair, replacement and/or resolution of the recall, according to the guidelines issued by the manufacturer in the notification.
- Confirm if you have any CareCentrix patients affected by this recall and notify the CareCentrix Quality Department by faxing information to: 919-792-6718 Attn: Quality Department.